
From:                                         Shelaine Stanley‐Mitchell <Shelaine@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk>
Sent:                                           17 July 2019 16:09
To:                                               lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Cc:                                               Sean Shanmuganathan
Subject:                                     RE: The London Borough of Enfield ‐v‐ Simon Cordell Claim Number; F00ED222
Attachments:                          Court Order 12.07.19.pdf
 
Importance:                            High
 
Dear Ms Cordell,
 
RE: Housing Possession Matter
 
We write with regards to your son’s housing possession matter. Further enclosing a Court Order received from the court

dated, 12th July 2019. Please read the enclosed Court Order carefully.
 
Please do not hesitate to contact Sean or Shelaine at our offices, with regards to this letter and the enclosed Order.
 
Yours sincerely
 
Shelaine Stanley-Mitchell
Paralegal
Tyrer Roxburgh Solicitors LLP
Tel +44 (0)20 8889 3319
Direct Dial +44 (0)20 8829 2950
Email  shelaine@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk
 
______________________________________________

Head Office:
1 St Michaels Terrace
London N22 7SJ
DX 34704 WOOD GREEN 2
tel +44 (0)20 8889 3319
fax +44 (0)20 8881 6089
 
Luton Office:
Trend House
Dallow Road
Luton LU1 1LY
tel +44 (0)1582 726579
 
Please reply to our Head Office
www.tyrerroxburgh.co.uk
 
 
Authorised by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. Tyrer Roxburgh Solicitors LLP is a limited liability partnership under the no.560748. A list of the members'
names is open to inspection at the registered office.    
VAT REG No: 221 8088 78 SRA No: 560748
 

  
 

Contracted with the Legal Aid Agency       
 
We do not accept service of documents or other process by e-mail
Email us at lawmakers@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk
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